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16th December, 1909.

Dear Miss Phillips,

I am desired by the Executive Committee of 

the London Society to inform you that they will arrange for 

the collection of signatures to voters’ petitionerin as • 

many as possible of the 58 constituencies of the County of 

London. They cannot undertake to send in petitions from 

every constituency but they are making every endeavour to 

obtain as many signatures as possible in London. They will 

be responsible also for the organisation of petitions in 

the following extra metropolitan constituencies in which 

there are branches of the London Society:*

Berks, Windsor, Middlesex, Ealing, Harrow <Sc Hornsey 

Surrey, Epsom, Kingston and Wimbledon.

They fear that their Kon. Secretary at Weybridge 

may not be able to do very much to collect signatures in 

the Chertsey Division of Surrey, but she is actively question* 

ing the candidates.

The Committee cannot at present say whether they 

will be able to arrange for petitions in the 2 constituencies 

of West Ham. Yours truly,


